

Emily De Abreu Jardim

London | emiliajardim14@hotmail.co.uk

I am a creative student, studying at Birmingham City University, doing a BA(hons) degree in Textiles Design. I enjoy exploring new and different textile and drawing techniques, always enthusiastic to develop my skills and experience with creative designing, and open to learn about different areas of the textile design industry. Being a specialized print and embroidery student, it has made me be more creative and bring new ideas to the table. Being able to learn and progress with Computer-Aided Design (CAD), such as Photoshop, made me have an interest on having a career in print designing for homeware and also graphic design. An Internship in this industry would give me a chance to put forward my abilities, not only that I get to experience and learn new things at the workplace.

CORE SKILLS

- Machine Embroidery, model: Bernina 1008, juki machine and brother digital
- Hand Embroidery (Patchwork, Embellishment, Silk shading, French knots, Running and Split stitch)
- Hand Printing (Screen printing, Procion dye, Devore, Disperse dye, Fabric dyeing, Puff and Flocking technique)
- Digital Printing (Epson F6200 & F900-Sublimation)
- A good understanding of using knitting machine and weaving looms
- Adobe Photoshop (intermediate knowledge)
- Adobe Illustrator (Beginner knowledge)
- Adobe InDesign (Beginner knowledge)
- Wilcom embroidery software
- IT Skills; Microsoft Office: Word, PowerPoint and Excel
- Problem solving skills
- Well organised
- Great communication skills
- Spanish and Portuguese speaker

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Miriam Rouden Work placement (1 month 2019)
- Fashion Awareness Direct (FAD), fashion futures programme (attended for 10 weeks, plus extra day for trip-2016)
 - o A creative Charity which works towards helping young people develop creative and artistic skills, they also help young people who are working towards a career in the fashion industry.
 - o Visited George HQ and we went step by step through the production line, I got to meet designers and workers
- Worked at Elys, Wimbledon in the fashion department. (2016)
 - o My job role was a sales assistant.
- Volunteered in my school in the Textiles department supporting and guiding younger students. (2016-2017)
- Helped design and create the set of a Drama school production in school. (2016- 2017)

EMPLOYMENT

- Topshop Oxford Street (August-October 2019)
- M&S Clapham junction station (June-September 2017)
- Arc recruitment (Hospitality)

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS

- Lambeth Portuguese Speaker Award, (July 2007)

INTERESTS

- Helping younger students develop skills and a love for textiles
- Avid listener to Music of different types
- Enjoy traveling
- Drawing and Painting in my free time, further developing skills I can use for textiles
- Always full of energy and friendly
- Enjoy learning different cultures

Educational & training 2015-2017

La Retraite Catholic Girls School (2010-2015) 10 GCSE A*- C including Maths and English

La Retraite Sixth Form (2015-2017) A-Levels B - D Textiles, Spanish and Drama

Birmingham City University (2017-2020) Textiles Design BA (Hons)

REFERENCES

References are provided upon request.